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January 4, 2024
By Electronic Filing

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Coinbase, Inc. v. Suski, et al., No. 23-3
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondents David Suski, Jaimee Martin, Jonas Calsbeek, and Thomas Maher
in the above-referenced case. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I write to respectfully request a 5-day
extension of time for filing Respondents’ brief on the merits (“Brief”). Respondents’ Brief'is
currently due on January 17, 2024, and Respondents’ ask that their deadline be extended to
January 22, 2024.

Respondents’ current, 30-day briefing period has included not only the Christmas and
New Years holidays, but also a time in which I have been moving offices and transitioning to a
new law firm. Additionally, I have been dealing with my children having the flu throughout the
last week. While I have thus far done the best I can to overcome these challenges and to satisfy
Respondents’ default briefing deadline, I believe that my representation of Respondents could be
hindered without the 5-day extension requested herein.

I have conferred with Petitioner Coinbase, Inc.’s counsel, Jessica Ellsworth, regarding
Respondents’ request, with the understanding that this request may shorten Petitioner’s reply
period by five days. Ms. Ellsworth has informed me that Petitioner will take no position on
Respondents’ request.

Sincerely,

s/ David J. Harris, Jr.

David J. Harris, Jr.

Harris LLP

501 West Broadway, Suite 800
San Diego, California 92101
(619) 213-1102
david@harrisllp.com

cc: Jessica L. Ellsworth



